UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

DISTRICT OF MASSACHUSETTS

UNITED S8TATES OF AMERICA

CRIMINAL NO. 92-10369-2
v.

e’ N W e’ Y

THOMAS A. BSHAY

AFFIDAVIT OF NANCY GERTNER TO PRECLUDE EVIDENCE
OF FLIGHT AND USE OF NAME “JAMES KEOUGH'" DURING FLIGHT

I, Nancy Gertner, being duly sworn, do depose and say:

1. My name is Nancy Gertner and I represent the defendant
Tom Shay, Jr. ("Shay, Jr.") in the above entitled case.

2. In early November of 1991, Shay Jr. was charged with
communicating a false bomb threat in November of 1990, in
violation of Massachusetts law. He was released on bail on or
about January 3, 1992 and was on probation as a condition of
release, with strict daily reporting requirements. See Exhibit
A, letter from William C. McPhee to Hugh Curran, dated January 7,
1992.

3. On information and belief, Shay Jr. failed to meet with
or call his probation officer on two occasions, between January
10 and January 17, 1992. On one occasion, Shay Jr. had a
transportation problem; on the other occasion, James Keough, the
boyfriend of Paula Shay (one of Shay Jr.’s sisters), slashed his
left wrist at Shay Jr.’s mother’s home, where Shay Jr. was then
living. There was no telephone on Shay Jr.’s mother’s home. See
Exhibit B, Quincy Police Department Investigative Case Report,

1/14/92.



4. Shay Jr. allegedly left the Commonwealth between January
15 and February 1, 1992.

5. At her grand jury appearance on February 13, 1992, when
asked why her son left Massachusetts, Shay Jr.’s mother Nancy
Shay plainly implied that the incidents described above
precipitated his leave taking, and not the instant charges. Ms.
Shay was unable to give a complete rendition of the circumstances
surrounding her son’s leaving because the Assistant United States
Attorney cut her off:

Q. Why did he leave Massachusetts?

A. Oh because he---an incident happened in our home, and it
happened at six in the morning and he was---

Mr. Kelly: I think I know what you’re going to say so
let’s...jump over that to the point of the story.

By Mr. Kelly:

Q. Why did he leave Massachusetts?

* * *

A. his probation officer told him he was going to go back to
jail for a year because he didn’t show up at Court.

Q. Okay. So—-

A. And it wasn’t his fault that he didn’t show up for Court.
See Exhibit C, Grand Jury testimony, dated February 13, 1992.

6. As Boston Homicide Detective Frank Armstrong stated in
his affidavit in support of the federal UFAP warrant, "Thomas A.
Shay was leaving Massachusetts because he did not want to go back

to jail for ‘jumping bail’ on an outstanding court charge." See
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Exhibit D, Affidavit of Frank W. Armstrong. The UFAP complaint
charged Shay Jr. with fleeing to avoid prosecution for
"communicating a false bomb threat (G.L. c. 269 § 14)."

7. Shay Jr. was not charged with violations of 18 U.S.C. §§
371, 844(d) and 844(i) until December of 1992.

Subscribed and sworn to under the pains and penalties of

perjury.




WILLIAM C. McPHEE

ATTORNEY AT LAW
21 McGrath Highway, Suite 403
P.O. Box 229
Quincy, Massachusetts 02269

William C. McPhee TEL: 617-471-9307
Katie J. Silverman FAX: 617-471-8383

January 7, 1992

Hugh Curran, Asst. District Attorney
Suffolk County District Attorney’s Office
New Courthouse

Pemberton Square

Boston, MA 02108

RE: Commonwealth vs. Thomas Shay

Dear Mr. Curran:

This letter will confirm our understandings reached at the
Boston Municipal Court on January 3, 1992. On that date, we made
a joint recommendation to Judge Richard Chin that my client, Mr.
Thomas Shay, be released on $10,000.00 personal recognizance on
the following conditions:

1. That he report by telephone daily to Ms. Moy of the Boston
Municipal Court Probation Department;

2. That he meet with Ms. Moy on a weekly basis:;

3. That he attend at least one Alcoholics Anonymous meeting
each day:

4. That he present himself to the Quincy Mental Health Center
for out-patient treatment.

I understand that my client has been complying with those
court orders.

In addition, I provided you with a signed release to enable
the Suffolk County District Attorney’s Office to obtain the
psychiatric records of my client to aid you in determining
whether or not the this District Attorney’s Office should seek a
reduction in the charge so that the matter be kept in the
District Court process as opposed to requiring a probable cause
hearing and indictment by a Grand Jury.

We also filed a joint motion to continue the case for status
on January 17, 1992 at 9:00 a.m.



Lastly, I understand you will be forwarding a copy of the
motion and the release to my attention at your earliest
convenience and will be forwarding any and all medical records

and reports received by your office relating to my client when
they are received.

Thank you for your anticipated cooperation.

Very truly yours,

William C. McPhee
WCM:mpk

cc: Mr. Thomas Shay
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTIZE

OFFICE OF THE UNITED STATES ATTORNEY

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA,
Vs.

Case Nao.

JOHN DOE.

Federal Grand Jury
U.S. Past Office and Courthouse
Boston, Massachusetts

Thursday
February 13, 1399:

%)
[

APPEARANCE: PAUL V. FKELLY
Accsistant U.S. Athorney

WITNESS: NANCY SHAY

APEX REPORTING
Registered Professional Reporters
- (E172426-3077
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disability.

That way, he’ll have maney be-cauce 1 give him
money all the time when he needs money for food or anythinag.
Eegged him to get on SSI, try to get in same training pragram
and stop runnina from state to state and living this kind of
life.

Because some —— what he dces is he goes and bums
rides from truck drivers. Then he unloads the trucks for him
and they feed him. This is how he's making it now.

10 He has not hustled his body in two years. He
11 Il doesn’t want to——
12 MF. KELLY: To your knowl edge.
13 A He tcld me.
14 MF. EKEELLY: Okay.
15 A Just before he left, ma, I'm not do —— I haven’t
16 || done that and I don't want to do it any mare, it's very
17 || dearading to me.
18 e Where is your son now?
19 A I have nc idea where he is. but he will call me,

2|l I'Tm sure.

21 @ vyou last saw your son three wveeks aqo?

22 A Fight.

23 8, Okay. And what-—

24 A He said to me, he said, I'm not going to tell you

o5 || where I'm going, ma, but I1'm not goina back ta jail.

AFEX REFORTING
-. Fegicstered Frafessional Feporters
= (E171426-3077
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8] Okay. Your scon told you that he was leaving the
area?

A Fight.

e And why did he leave the area?

A (N> verbal response.)

e Why did he leave Massachusetts?

A Oh, because he —-— an incident happened in our

hame, and it happened at six%x in the morning, and he was—-
MF. FKELLY: 1 think I know what you're qoing to
say so let’s——

THE WITNESS: Oh, yeah.

MFE. KELLY: Let's Jump over that to the point of
the story.

BY MR, HELLY:

Q Why did he leave Massachusetts?
A (No verbal response.)
@ What would happen to him? What did he feel was

happening toc him or wculd happen to him if he stayed?
A His probation officer told him he was going to go

back to jail fer a year because he didn’t show up at Court.

Q Okay. So-—-—

A and it wasn’t his fault that he didn't show up for
Court.

5] He -- he has jumped bail on an cutstanding Court

charge and is, essentially., a fugitive from Jjustice?

AFPEX REFORTING
- Fegistered Frofessional Reparters
= (61714263077
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Hrited Shrtes Histrict: Caurt:

DISTRICT OF
UNITED STATES OF AMERICA |
v‘
: CRIMINAL COMPLMNT"
THOMAS A. SHAY ; .
LNA 200 FALLS BLVD, CASENUMBER: _—
QUINCY, MA : Iz-3)-d

knowieage ana datiet. On or apoyt Januarg 14 _100& in Quiney, Norfo1k — COURtY.tn the

al"w of Mas sachus etts d.’.mg “"". -

inviolation ot Title _12____uum¢ States Caas, Sectionis) 1073

' : tment
Iturther state tnat 1 am e ston Police Depar mmmm::mummmmc
facts:

See Affidavit. attached hereto

Swormn to bDefore me ang subscndeg in my prasencs,

March D[, 1992 at
Oate

Joyce London Alexander
u.s. Magistrate Judge

\_
Name o Titie o¢ Juditias Ofticer




Boston, Massachusetts
March 20, 1992

I, Francis W. Armstrong, Jr., being duly sworn, hersby
depose and state:

1. I am a Boston Police Department, (BPD) Detective
assigned to the Homicide Unit and a Special Deputized U.S.

Marshal,

2. The Boston Police Department has reguested the
assistance of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco and Firearms as well
as the Office of the United State Attorney for the District of
Massachusetts in the location and apprehension of Thomas A. Shay.

3. I have bsen informed by Suffolk County Assistant
District Attorney, Hugh Curran, as follows:

(a)

(b)

(c)

(q)

(e)

Thomas A. Shay was charged with the crime of
comnunicating a false bomb threat on November
4, 1991 (Boston Municipal Court Criminal
Docket No. 9101CR10188);

The crime of communicating a false bomb threat is
a felony under Massachusetts General Laws chapter
269, S1l4.

Thomas A. Shay thereafter appeared before the
Boston Municipal Court and was released, the ter=zs
of which release included further appearance
before the Boston Municipal Court;

According to both Nancy Shay, Thomas A. Shay's
mother and Shay himself, Shay has fled the
Connonwealth of Massachusetts to avoid
prosecution: More particularly, Nancy Shay has
testified, under oath, that her son, Thomas A.
Shay, was leaving Massachusetts because he did not
want to go back to jail for "jumping bail" on an
outstanding court charge. Moreover, on February
9, 1992, Thomas A. Shay telephoned Russell
Bonanno, a former roommate and told Bonanno that
he "kxnevw that the cops were looking for [him)"
and, in response to Bonnano question as to his
whereabouts, stated that he was thirty two hundred
miles away.";

The Suffolk County District Attorney has advised
the Office of the United States Attorney for the



District of Massachusetts that it will rendite
Thomas A. Shay if he is apprehended outside the
District of Massachusetts.

4.  Attached hereto and made a part hereof is a copy of
Boston Municipal Court Default Warrant dated February 7, 1992,

Sworn to and subscribed before me this
March, 1992.
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